
From: WILLIAMS Becky S * WRD
To: Nicholas Green; Aaron Lieuallen
Cc: WRD_DL_waterprojects@oregon.gov
Subject: Provisional Award
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 3:32:29 PM

Dear Applicant,
John Day Innovation Gateway Adaptive Water Reuse
 
The Water Resources Commission met on December 3, 2021 to make a funding award decision on
applications to the 2021 Water Project Grants and Loans funding opportunity. Your project
application was provisionally awarded, subject to available funding by the Water Resources
Commission. Congratulations!
 
What this means for you-
Future actions will include the Department sending you a funding award letter in early 2022 and
begin drafting a grant agreement. Approval for your grant is subject to funding becoming available
based on a scheduled May 2022 lottery bond sale. Once the lottery bond sale occurs and funding is
available, the Department will provide you with a grant agreement for your review and signature. In
preparation, you may view an example grant agreement here and we encourage you to become
familiar with the terms and conditions. Feel free to reach out with any questions.
 
In the meantime, we also suggest you review the Budget Procedures and Allowable Cost document
to familiarize yourself with the costs eligible for reimbursement with grant funds. This document
and other resources are located on the Water Project Grants and Loans Applications, Forms and
Guidance webpage.
 
In the event that you are beginning work on your project using match funds before your grant is
executed, please refer to our Fact Sheet: Understanding & Reporting Match Funds for information.
Please be aware that no expenses may be incurred for reimbursement with grant funds before the
grant is fully executed.
 
We look forward to supporting you as you implement your project! If you have any questions about
the evaluation process please contact WRD_DL_waterprojects@oregon.gov or call me at 503-509-
7938.
 
Sincerely,
Becky
 
 

 
Rebecca Williams (she/her/hers)
Grant Program Coordinator
Planning, Collaboration, and Investments
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Salem, OR 97301 | Phone 503-509-7938
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